Village of Oreana
Board of Trustees

Exc, 1873

Meeting Agenda

Meeting Date and Time: September 20th, 2022 @ 6:00 PM
Meeting Location: 407 S. View St, Oreana, IL

Call to Order
Role Call
Public Comment
Consent Agenda
e Approval of Treasurer’s Report for August 2022
e Minutes from August 23rd regular meeting and September 6th Special meeting
o Bills for September 2022
e Payment request #13 and Change Order # 4 from Maguire Iron
Committee Reports
Oid Business
New Business
e Approval of the purchase of police equipment

e Approval of a bid(s) to remove two nuisance trees on village right-of-way

Adjournment



10:15 AM Village of Oreana
09126122 Bilis for All Vendors
Al Transactions
Vendor Num Due Date Amount

AMEREN IP 09-01-22 09/20/2022 1,256.89
AXON ENTERPRISE INC INUS092530 09812012022 943.96
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF ILLIN... Health Insurance 09/20/2022 44218
CARD SERVICE CENTER 0101 09-09-22 098/20/2022 427.82
CHASTAIN & ASSOCIATES LLC 8219-06 09/20/2022 2,349.20
CHASTAIN & ASSCCIATES LLC 6921-50 08/20/2022 5,492.16
CHASTAIN & ASSOCIATES LLC 6921-01-05 09/20/2022 1,181.60
DUNN COMPANY 8500 08/20/2022 3,5486.00
GERBER STATE BANK Walking Path Loan 08/11/2022 7,852.95
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL P20000194668 08/20/2022 273.21
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL P20000194068 09/20/2022 597.81
Government Payments 1476 NSF Credit Card 09/20/2022 274.15
INTUIT Monthly Payroll Use  09/20/2022 30.17
JOHNSON, CHILIGIRIS & WEATHERF... 86380 08/20/2022 306.25
MENARDS 17681 09/20/2022 45.74
MOTOROLA SOCLUTIONS - STARCOM 6793120220801 09120/2022 68.00
NAPA AUTO PARTS 028998 09/20/2022 435.97
NAPA AUTO PARTS 029070 -188.01
NAPA AUTO PARTS 027320 09/20/2022 15.29
POSTMASTER Permit #12/Stamps 09/20/2022 220.00
SANITARY DISTRICT OF DECATUR Sewer Usage Fee 09/20/2022 3,106.94
SCHULTE SUPPLY $1189772-001 08/20/2022 849.95
SOFTLINE DATA, INC 14737 09/20/2022 114.50
STAPLES CREDIT PLAN 3133368431 09/20/2022 38.99
SURE SHARP, INC. 108287 09/20/2022 55.98
USIC RECEIVABLES, LLC 533405 09/20/2022 235.89
VERIZON WIRELESS 9913859743 09/20/2022 63.50
VILLAGE OF FORSYTH Water usage 09/20/2022 5,890.82
WATER SOLUTIONS UNLIMITED, INC 106691 09/20/2022 337.75
WATTS COPY SYSTEMS 1165506 08/20/2022 . 95.75
WHITMORE TOWNSHIP Office rental 09/20/2022 37.17
Total 36,418.58

Page 1



Date of Issuance:__ 9/20/2022

CHANGE ORDER
Change Order No. 4

Effective Date: 9/20/2022

Project: Water System Improvements Owner: Village of Oreana, lilinois Owner’s Gontract No.. 1
L17-5611

Contract: Water System improvements — 150,000 Gallon Water Tower Construction Date of Contract: 35/18/2021

Contractor: Maguire tron, Inc., P O Box 14486, Sioux Falls, 8D 57101 Engineer's Project No.: 6921

The Contract Documents are modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order:

Description: Deduct $2,975.00 for Item 33 — Fence Removal.

Attachments: (List documents supporting change): See attached pay request 13 from Maguire Iron and change order 4 summary.

CHANGE iN CONTRACT PRICE:

CHANGE IN CONTRACTTIMES:

Original Contract Price:

$__1.263.000.00

{increase] [Decrease] from previously approved

Original Contract Times: El-Werkingdays [ Catendar days
Substantial completion (days or date): 365 days.
Ready for final payment (days or date): 365 days

[increase] [Decrease] from previously approved Change Orders

Change Orders No._1 to No. 3 No._1 toNo._3
Substantial completion {days or date): 80 days
$__35,940.00 Ready for final payment (days or date): 80 days

Contract Price prior to this Change Order:

$__1.298.940.00

[increase] [Decrease] of this Change Qrder:

$__{2,975.00)

Contract Price incorporating this Change Order:

$_1.295965.00

Contract Price prior to this Change Order:

Substantial completion (days or date): 445 days
Ready for final payment (days or date): 445 days

{Increase] [Decrease] of this Change Order:

Substantial completion (days or date): 0 days
Ready for final payment (days or date}): 0 days

Contract Price incorporating this Change Order:

Substantial completion (days or date): 445 days (9/2/2022)
Ready for final payment (days or date): 445 days (9/2/2022)

RECOMMENDED: ACCEPTED: ACCEPTED:
By: By: By:
Engineer (Authorized Signature) Owner {Authorized Signature} Contractor {Authorized Signature)
Date: Date: Date:
Approved by Funding Agency (if applicable): Date: _

EJCDC No. C-941 (2002 Edition) Copyright © 2002 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. Prepared by the
Engineers” Joint Contract Documents Comumittee and endorsed by the Associated General Contractors of America and the Construction Specifications

Institute.



Village of Oreana, IL
Water System Improvements
Change Order 4 Summary
September 20, 2022

CO4-1 Contract Pay Item 33 — Fence Removal — The fence at the old water tower was not removed.
Cost of CO4-1 Deduct $2,975.00

Total for CO4, line 1: Deduct $2,975.00



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT

TO OWNER: PROJECT: APPLICATION NO: 13
Village of Oreana New 150,000 Gallon Elevated Water Storage Tank PERIOD TO: 8/31/2022
407 South View Street PROJECT NOS: 6921

Oreana, IL 62554

FROM CONTRACTOR: VIA ENGINEER:
Maguire lron
PO Box 1446
Sioux Falls, SD 57101

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT
Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract,
Continuation Sheet is attached.

. ORIGINAL CONTRACTSUM .. . B 1,263,000.00
. Net change by Change Orders e crcieen e B 32,965.00
. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Unet+2) ... frrenvenns $ 1,285,965.00
. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATE ... PRI $ 1,295,965.00
. RETAINAGE:

a. 10% of Work Completedup to 50% $ 63,875.00

{Columns D + E on Continuation Sheet)

b. % of Stored Material $

(Column F on Continuation Sheet)

Total Retainage (Linesa+sp) L $ 63,875.00
{Tolat in Column | on Continuation Sheel)

. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE =~ ... $ 1,232,080.00
{Line 4 less Line 5 Total)

. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENT..................... $ 1,201,090.00

{Line & from prior Certificate)

. CURRENT PAYMENTDUE ... P $ 31,000.00

. BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE...................... 3 63,875.00

{Line 3 less Line 6}

CONTRACT DATE: 5/18/2021

Chastain & Associates LLC
5 North County Club Road
Decatuer, 1. 62521

The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, information
and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been completed in accordance
with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by the Contractor for Work for
which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and payments received from the Owner,
and that current payment shown herein is now due.

CONTRACTOR: MAGUIRE IRON, INC.

ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

In accardance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the data
comprising this application, the Engineer certifies to the Owner that to the best of the Engineer's
knowledge, information and belief the Work has progressed as indicated, the quality of the Work

is in accordance with the Contract Documents, and the Contractor is entitled to payment
of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED.

AMOUNT CERTIFIED............... $

{Attached explanation if amount certified differs from the amount applied for. initial all figures on this
Application and on the Continuation Sheet that are changed to conform fo the amount certified)

ENGINEER:

By: Date:

OWNER'S APPROVAL:

By: Date:




CONTINUATION SHEET

APPLICATION NO: 13
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT, APPLICATION DATE: 8/31/2022
containing Contractor's signed Gedification, is attached. PERIOD TO: 8/31/2022
ENGINEER'S PROJECT NQ.: 6921
fn tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar.
Use Column | on Contracts were variable retainage for line items may apply.
A B c D m E E G H !
Work Completed Totat
Materials Completed Balance
ftem From Previous Presently & Stored to Retainage
No. Description of Work Scheduled Value Application This Period Stored fo Date % Finish {if Variabie Rate)
(D +E) {notin D or E) {D+E+F) (G/C) ({C-G)
1 |Bonds, Insurance, Mobilization $ 70,000.00 | $ 70,000.00 | $ - $ 70,000.00 | 100% $0.00 10% up to 50%
2 |Existing Water Tower Demalition, Disposal $ 31,000001 $ - $ 31,000.00 $ 31,000.00 | 100% $0.00
3  [Wvater Tower (150,000 Gal)
a| Steel Receipts $ 56,429.00 { § 56,429.00 | $ - $ 56,429.00 100% $0.00
b| Shop Fabrication $ 272082001 % 272,002.00 | $ - $ 272,082.00 100% $0.00
c| Shop Bfasting and Painting $ 12,000.00{ $ 12,000.00 | $ - $ 12,000.00 100% $0.00
d| Steet Delivery $ 18,000.00 | § 18,000.00 | $ - $ 18,000.00 100% $0.00
e| Erection $ 223,000.00 | $ 223,000.00 | $ - $ 223,000.00 100% $0.00
f| Field Painting $ 92,000.00 | $ 92,000.00 | $ - $ 82,000.00 100% $0.00
4 |Water Tower Foundation $ 180,00000 | $ 180,000.00 | $ - $ 180,000.00 100% $0.00
5 |Water Tower Etectrical $ 48,000,000 | $ 18,000.00 ] % - $ 18,000.00 100% $0.00
6 |Electrical Service Feed, Meter Base, Disconnect $ 16,750.00 | $ 18,750.00 | $ - $ 16,760.00 | 100% $0.00
7 |Water Tower Mixer With Controls $ 11,400.00 | $ 11,400.00 | $ - $ 11,400,001 100% $0.00
8 |Water Tower Telemetry $ 35,900.00 | $ 35,900.00 | $ - $ 35,800.00 | 100% $0.00
9 [Chemical Feed System Complete With Building |nstalled $ 35,300.00 | $ 35,300.00 | $ - $ 35,300.00 ] 100% $0.00
10 ilding Foundation $ 8,500.00 | $ 8,500.00§ $ - $ 8,500.00§ 100% $0.00
11 |Chemical Feed Building Efectrical $ 5,500.00 | $ 5,500.00 | $ - $ 5,500.00 | 100% $0.00
12 |Metering Vauit instalted $ 27,000.00 | $ 27,000.00 | $ - $ 27,000.00] 100% $0.00
13 |Meter Vault & Chemical Feed Plumbing, Mech, & Instrum $ 24,000.00 | $ 24,000.00 | $ - $ 24,000.00 | 100% $0.00
14 [Meter Vault & Chemical Feed Electricat $ 5,500.00 | 5,500.00 ] $ - $ 5,500.00| 100% $0.00
15 [8" Watermain PVC C-900 DR-18 $ 20,610.00 | § 20,610.00 | $ - $ 20,610.00 | 100% $0.00
16 |6" Watermain, PVC C-900 DR-28 $ 22500 [ $ 22560018 - $ 225.00 | 100% $0.00
17 (8" Tapping Sleeve $ 3,500.00 | $ 3,500.00 1% - $ 3,500.00 | 100% $0.00:
18 [6" Gate Valve & Box $ 1,800.00 | $ 1,800.00 | $ - $ 1,800.00 | 100% $0.00
19 (8" Gate Valve & Box 3 12,800.00 | $ 12,800,001 % - $ 12,800.00 | 100% $0.00
20 |8" Valve and Cap Box 3 3,80000| $ 3,800.00] % - $ 3,800.00| 100% $0.00:
21 [8"x8"x6"Tee $ 1,000.00 | $ 1,000,001 $ . $ 1,000.00§ 100% $0.00
22 [8"x8"x8"Tee $ 1,000.00 [ $ 1,000.00 | $ - $ 1,000.00§ 100% $0.00
23 [8" 90° Bend $ 2,250.00 $ 2,250.00 | $ - $ 2,250.00 | 100% $0.00
24 |16" Casing Pipe C-905 DR 18 $ 3,240.00 | $ 3,240.00 | $ - $ 3,240.00 | 100% $0.00
25 |Fire Hydrant $ 4,00000} $ 4,000.00 [ $ - $ 4,000.00 ] 100% $0.00
26 {Trench Backfill $ 1,050.00 | $ 1,050.00 | $ - $ 1,050.00 ] 100% $0.00
27 12" R.C.P. Culvert $ 2,760.00 | $ 2,760.00 | $ - 3 2,760.00 | 100% $0.00
28 H2"RC.P.F.ES $ 2,000.00} $ 2,00000 | % - 3 2,000.00 | 100% $0.00
29 6" Steel Bollards, Conc. Filled $ 1,250,00 | $ 1,250.00 [ $ - $ 1,250.00 | 100% $0.00
30 JAccess Road $ 29,610.00 | § 29,510.00 1 $ - $ 29,510.00 | 100% $0.00
31 |8" Topsoil Removal $ 5,686.00 | 5,586.00 | $ - $ 5,586.00 [ 100% $0.00
32 |Earthwork, Grading & Class 1 Seeding $ 7,875.00 { § 7.875.00] % - $ 7,875.00 | 100% $0.00
33 |Fence Removal $ 2,975,001 § - $ 2,975.00 $ 2,975.00 100% $0.00
34 |Proposed Fence, 6 ft with Barbed Wire $ 12,648.00 | $ 12,648.00 | § - $ 12,648.00 | 100% $0.00
35 |Fence Gate $ 750.00 | $ 760.00 ] $ - $ 750.00 | 100% $0.00
Add Handrall $ 14,500.00 | § 14,500.00 | $ - $ 14,500.00 ] 100% $0.00
Celiular Communication SCADA $ 16,000.00 | $ 16,000.00 | $ - $ 16,000.00] 100% $0.00
Tile Repair $ 544000 | $ 5,440.00 | $ - $ 5,440.00 | 100% $0.00
Balance Fencing $ {2,975.00)| $ - 3 {2,975.00) $ {2,875.00)] 100% $0.00
$ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ -
$ 1,295,965.00 | § 1,264,965.00 | § 31,000.00 § § - $ 1,295,965.00 | 100% - 63,875.00




Freana

inois

Est 1873

111

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mayor Aaron Keathley.

Board of Trustees Minutes
Regular Meeting of the Village Board
Tuesday, August 23, 2022

6:00PM

Roll Call

Trustee White Present Trustee Ward Present

Trustee Creamer Present Trustee Runyen Present

Trustee Hiser Present Trustee Guntle Present

Mayor Keathley Present Attorney Present
Weatherford

Clerk Kirby Present Treasurer Koszesza Present

Mayor Keathley declared a quorum present.

Consent Agenda:

A motion was made by Trustee Ward, seconded by Trustee Creamer to accept the Consent

Agenda.

Bill: $196,021.61

Income: $130,867.59

Pay Request #12 for Maguire Iron in the amount of $17,835.00
Expenses: $ 138,410.82

Minutes from the July 19, 2022

A general discussion was held.

A roll call vote was taken.

Trustee White Yes Trustee Ward Yes
Trustee Creamer Yes Trustee Runyen Yes
Trustee Hiser Yes Trustee Guntle Yes

Mayor Keathley declared Motion Carried.




Committee Reports:

Public Comment:

Old Business: None

New Business:

The first item on the agenda is Approval of playground equipment (Winings Trust).

Mayor Keathley explained to the board that the cost of the equipment is $23,880.00. Gerber
State Bank funded $12,000.00 from the {(Winings Trust).

A motion was made by Trustee Ward seconded by Trustee Creamer to Approve of playground
equipment (Winings Trust).

A general discussion was held.

A roll call vote was taken.

Trustee White Yes Trustee Ward Yes
Trustee Creamer Yes Trustee Runyen Yes
Trustee Hiser Yes Trustee Guntle Yes

Mayor Keathley declared Motion Carried

The second item on the agenda is the Approval of bid to sealcoat the park walking path and
booster station parking lot.

Mayor Keathley explained to the board the cost would be $3,546.00 this cost is valid for 30
days.

A motion was made by Trustee Ward seconded by Trustee Runyen for Approval sealcoat the
park walking path and booster station parking lot.

v

A general discussion was held.

A roll call vote was taken.

Trustee White Yes Trustee Ward Yes
Trustee Creamer Yes Trustee Runyen Yes
Trustee Hiser Yes Trustee Guntle Yes

Mayor Keathley declared Motion Carried

The third item on the agenda is the Discussion of fall leaf vac program.
Mayor Keathley discussed with the board on how well it went over last fall.

Discussion was held by the board.



No Action was taken at this time.

Adjournment
A motion was made by Trustee Ward to adjourn, Seconded by White.

A voice vote was taken. Yes-6, No-0. Mayor Keathley declared the motion carried and the
meeting adjourn.

Dated this day of August 23, 2022

Anne Kirby, Village Clerk
Approved:

Aaron Keathley, Mayor



Meeting Minutes

SPECIAL Meeting of the Village Board
September 6, 2022

6:15 PM

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mayor Aaron Keathley.

Roll Call
Trustee White Present Trustee Ward Present
Trustee Creamer Present Trustee Runyen Present
Trustee Hiser Present Trustee Guntle Present
Mavyor Keathley Present Attorney Absent
Weatherford
Clerk Kirby Present Treasurer Koszesza Absent

Mayor Keathley declared a quorum present.
Public Comment: None

Old Business: None

New Business:

Mayor Keathley discussed with the board that an Approval of a resolution authorizing an
application to the lllinois Department of Transportation Enhancement Program (ITEP) Funding
Cycle 15 Pedestrian/Bicycle Facilities.

Matt Foster explained to the board about this project.

May Keathley discussed with the board that cost in the amount of $997,150.00. The Village
would pay $209,180.00. Mayor Keathley explained to board that this approving to apply of the
grant.

A motion was made by Trustee Wared Seconded by Trustee Runyen to Approval of a resolution
authorizing an application to the lllinois Department of Transportation Enhancement Program
{(ITEP) Funding Cycle 15 Pedestrian/Bicycle Facilities.

A general discussion was held.

A roll call vote was taken.

Trustee White Absent Trustee Ward Yes
Trustee Creamer Yes Trustee Runyen Yes
Trustee Hiser Yes Trustee Guntle No




Mayor Keathley declared Motion Carried.

Trustee Ward made a motion, seconded by Trustee Creamer to adjourn. A voice vote was
taken. Yes-4, No-1. Mayor Keathley declared the motion carried and the meeting adjourn.

Dated September 6, 2022

Anne Kirby, Village Clerk
Approved:

Aaron Keathley, Mayor



Village of Oreana
Treasurer’s Reports
September 20, 2022 Board Meeting



1 #0eg

sl

L BYetaYS vo'100'0L Lre0d'e [EATY wse 6972684 Zee 1wt erovsie 8Ty 95056 90°628'3H 2U1GIY) 10N
GBS LAY ELe 810701 1UB00'E [atrg z0's9 55°£80°t (18171 el e oLz 85'0s6's - 80'626'sH suosuf Arempig jeN
Weez 0z £8'492'16 L [ ISELE 96'122 85°08 000 91'9HT'8E 952682 £9'908'} WEOT 022600 ssusdxg oL
oroLe'Le or0L'Ie 00’0 000 600 000 000 000 800 000 80°0 000 00°¢ ueo'y James ARARIS QUS - 0065
18°¢68 000 8000} 800 000 000 g00 00°0 4471 79'es 000 00°¢ 00 ssuadxg IS « 0056
000518 000 00'06L'28 o600 000 000 000 00'e 000 000 00 00'0 000 Alinn - k200 mnded « g8
9582961 000 000 () 000 o600 00'0 00'0 $L'8L0°6) 90°9/8'64 ()] 000 iy wowdmb3 Aefng teaden - pote
$1°6E5" 00 000 oo o0t 000 600 00’6 LESES" 01'952" 10642 000 0o'e HO/IeNZ DARULIGIYY - HS58
#2508 000 090 €00 000 000 000 000 ¥eoE o 08 00°0 000 sagddng 390 - 019
¥2521 o0 000 1] 000 00 000 00'0 Y523 Y252 . 060D oe'a 000 Jeowdmby « 3aIAl0g JUIRR - 0518
ro L8 900 000 [ 008 000 000 200 (<) ve'1ze 000 00°0 000 wetudnby - seuddns e - 228
89569 00 vo'PBL 000 000 060 000 200 SIS 15°80% 000 22T0e o4a'o canding ssbeuU - 0115
822 000 o0 8E0 00D 000 000 00 26°22) 000 000 00°0 L8221 S[eIUoY - 0269
SHELL'E SEIYE 200 060 a0 000 000 200 00 000 00'0 20°0 800 2034 SBIBYISIL Jomos - 0825
969 00'0 BLA16'S 600 000 00'0 000 o0 a0t 1058y w0 000 60'B9Z't SanlIan - 0525
00'5% 00 0’6z 000 ao'e 000 000 00D oo'e 000 400 200 00°¢ stujoopbulLesL - 0299
vLS6T'E 60D o0'6BL 000 a0's 000 00’0 000 vo0i8 000 ao'p o0 yQls ) » song) di: 0198
00'89 400 000 009 000 00’0 000 o0 40'88 800 00'89 800 00’8 Bupeyrdsia 085§
(54041 ., too 000 0] 000 00°0 000 o000 At 80’0 00°0 800 8PS ouokg yaupuoydalel - 0299
oLt 000 LML 000 000 000 000 orp o0 : 800 00'D 000 W ofivisod - 9155
EIx 7 o000 saeeh 000 000 oo'e (] 00D 05'588°t ogEE"t oo 400 o0 SHVIADE 1RHOIIEBJ0IE SOUND « D6TS
-4 4Y) oo'c o800 000 00 ob'o 000 600 oselL 06 000 800 e5TL 5003 eGIURAUONY - 0158
ILTT08 oue 145518 000 00’0 00D o0'0 00 076907 T'600'T 000 00°0 000 GuneewBYE . ST6S
z0'ez 000 £0'0 oo 000 000 000 0200 sz oo'e oo'e 000 200 SAOMIBS HUNURAIDY - OILS
00052 11 0082 000 050 00 000 00 00'0 000 00 00°0 o 231AIBS IR - G5TS
508 we 0D 000 000 00D 8sac 900 000 008 (] 000 - 00’0 dausnsty WotsAoIhwBN - OIS
2E6LL and oy o0 3733 000 oo b0 00’0 o0 oo’ 000 000 upiHod SieAoidiiE - 86 - 025y
98122 600 oo'e 000 Qo - a6' 128 ov'e [0 o' 00°0 000 800 00D uopeg sxakoidus ~ JUNL - OISY
0orY's wo L0 000 000 oo 00'0 [ a0'0FL'E 00°0 00 00'0 0ow's sopiR|eg PHYINGT - DOCE
av v 000 000 800 00’0 000 o'y 400 oTHY 00°0 ao'e 800 817y 3ouBmEs] YIEeY sukojdury - o9YY
elens's o0 o8l o0 00'0 P ©0'0 060 £6'062°0 i 1£°625' 0TI 26528’ sopefes soakordug . Sm.q
esuadxg
rarze:3 00 oL'256'8) [PV 12'600'S 80234 96'987 £°926°t Zvass §8'208°se sTise €4'820 o0'I002t EINYI ] otg S5050
97'258'e% S22 L2k LL600°C 8021 £6'98 iezs't THLL 88°/01'GS SIse ca'ne 00'00024 0120'22 owost| [el0),
12'950'99 a0'e 22°950°99 000 000 600 00n 60°0 000 00'8 oo 000 000 . ssotanbiod UEOT Vast - 0068
00'000'21 60’0 0v0 000 00D 000 000 800 00'D00'24 00'0 400 00°005°Z} o' QUIODLE ISHY - 0DLE
25°505 S2'8ET LG9 006 o000 000 000 o0 00'D o0'e c0'0 00'0 oo'p onsionsy KvUad - 9Ibe
16°6E'6E s8'2LL'8) B6'SES G 00°0 000 060 w00 000 000 ] 40'0 00’0 00’0 SONLIDADY SJOMIBIIOTRM - 01T
00'gz o'e 54 00’0 000 000 a0 000 00'0 [ 40'0 200 000 284 UO WAL - £08¢
287620 000 50°602 F1Y>4 162 6zt w0 109 282G oo 90'¢ 00°0 oyt BUOIUF IEINL) » DSE
62'g0t 00'0 000 000 600 o0 000 000 6L'30p 000 00'0 £0°0 8£90y DuIdaU ASIOULIS « DEFE
734 000 000 000 (1] ooe oo'0 00¢ 0L'eYy 00'0 00D 000 oLEy) Xe), 45 Siqeuties - 48YE
a9'abt's 00’0 000 00D [ 00°0 000 os'e 698PY'R 000 ao'D 200 69°8YY'e WL DSOHEIES « OSPE
02508 0o co'e - oo'0 (0] 00'g 00 000 0£°508 000 oo 900 0L's01 XE} BOBEIURWWIOINBE « SPPE
626882 ) ov'e 805857 80°0 €0'0 400 000 00’0 009 400 000 e SRIBUIORY XBY, 1304 L0 - 0CVE
aTry 00°0 G600 o0 00°0 000 000 000 02 oD 900 000 7314 gy, ‘oserdoy Auadosd jeuosied - 0Tve
88'522'L 600 000 o0 000 000 0 000 88622, 009 09’0 £0°0 [ XRL HUICHY) SIS - Ot
I8LPT 00°0 oo 000 000 0600 000 000 LT (5] 000 00'0 Ny xzy, Bujwed 0apiA - 0048
1PEP'8 000 08¢R0’s o0 P804 69°CB7 6R°126"8 Wwose 8B'GHIY 9 ESE <o8L9 o0'0 8620'C saaa} xbl ANodord - 94
DO
‘esuedxg sty Mepla
WLOL SIS - 2F SO 3E PECRE SS-t1 SR - 2k SNE- 21 UPRY - bF feseen ~ (o (e10g  { to} é ~ 10} L} 10} { - 10}
. jeang 234104 Aed uwpy
Loz wadny BIERE UERD
88910 Aq 9807 B JYOId 22454450

R o 0BR|)IA wasszt



12:17 PM Village of Oreana

09/15/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2022
Aug 31, 22
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
01-1110 - Checking Acct 9,815.98
01-1152 - General MMDA
01-1150 - General 415,428.86
011151 - ARPA Grant 55,125.28
Total 01-1152 - General MMDA 470,554.14
11-1150 - Audit MMDA 26,713.97
12-1150 - Insurance MMDA 28,762.01
13-1150 - IMRF MMDA 19,504.28
14-1150 - Social Security MMDA 17,5638.34
15-1122 - MFT MMDA
15-1120 - MIFT ' 72,400.37
Total 15-1122 - MFT MMDA 72,400.37
16-1140 - Clearinghouse 1,000.10
50-1100 - Water/Sewer
51-1130 - Surplus MM 15,855.44
51-1150 - Water 90,782.48
52-1150 - Sewer 144,263 .40
50-1100 - Water/Sewer - Other -2,681.19
Total 50-1100 - Water/Sewer 248,210.13
51-1125 - Bond Int & Repayment 58,914.85
Total Checking/Savings 953,514.17
Other Current Assets
Certificates of Deposit
01-1153 - CD-General-8575 15,000.00
15-1151 - CD-MFT-7137 10,000.00
51-1152 - CD-Bond Reserve-10618 9,500.00
51-1153 - CD-Depreciation & Cont 8,000.00
51-1158 - CD-Surplus 9,000.00
Total Certificates of Deposit 5%,500.00

Total Other Current Assets

51,500.00




12:17 PM

09/15/22
Accrual Basis

Village of Oreana
Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2022

Aug 31, 22
Total Current Assets 1,005,014.17
Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets
01-1610 - Land. 136,697.17
01-1700 - Infrastructure 329,007.76
01-1709 - Accum Depr-Infrastructure -196,035.86
01-1720 - Buildings 17,810.04
01-1729 - Accum Depr-Buildings -11,552.67
01-1740 - Machinery & Equipmient 361,513.09
01-1749 - Accum Depr-Machinery & Eq... -285,273.60
51-1505 - Land 18,420.00
51-1530 - Equipment 59,003.75
51-1535 - Accum Depr-Equipment -58,003.75
51-1541 - Treatment Plant & Pump Stat... 1,703,529.51
§1-15646 - Accum Depr.-Treat. Pint & Pu... -861,807.96
52-1620 - Sewer System 4,134,103.00
52-1629 - Accum Depr-Sewer System ~744,138.54
Total Fixed Assets 4,502,271.94
Total Fixed Assets 4,502,271.94
TOTAL ASSETS 5,507,286.11
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Payroll Liabilities
2110 - Fed/SSiMed Payable 2,204.74
2120 - State Withholding 443.10
2131 - IL Unemployment 57.74
2161 - IMRF Withholding 722.88
Total 2100 - Payroll Liabilities 3,518.46




12:17 PM

08/15/22
Accrual Basis

Village of Oreana
Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2022

2570 -

2600

Customer Deposit Liab

- Water Bond Payabie 2012
2610 -
2760 -
2800 -
2900 -
2950 -

SDD Contract

Loan Payable - Ford Credit
Park Walking Path Note Payable
Lease Payable 2021 F350

Lease Payable John Deere

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity

00-3000 -
01-3000 -
11-3000 -
12-3000 -
13-3000 -
14-3000 -
15-3000 -
51-3900 -
51-3950 -
5§2-3900 *

Equity

Fund Balance-General

Fund Balance-Audit

Fund balance INS

Fund balance - IMRF

Fund balance - S.8.

Fund balance - MFT

Retained Earnings Unres-Water
Retained Earnings Res-Water
Retained Earnings - Sewer

Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Aug 31, 22

12,866.64
280,000.00
2,909,026.33
0.02
20,293.37
30,705.95
2,988.06

3,259,398.83

3,258,398.83

3,259,398.83

180.67
712,520.35
20,592.33
12,722.77
18,047.13
14,784.51
170,086.65
322,352.45
317,755.73
647,855.56
10,989.13

2,247,887.28

5,507,286.11




| eBey

L1ie 06'5Y 889 68°'9 889 96°16
000 000 000 000 000 000
e 000 000 000 000 96°L
16742 1 TAVAS 89°6 86°G 859 8089
i24°] 04’8 oed Le'b 0g' [4:3%13
16°28¢ oy'yes 89°82 §9°8L . 89°8L 50°668
000 000 00'0 00°0 000 0411
000 000 00°0 - 000 000 0431
000 000 000 000 000 000
o0'0 000 600 000 000 000
665" 09'59- ¥R SC L PELE §9°0Le-
000 000 00°0 000 a0'o 000
18°t¢ Q261" avy- Sy o - 89'8e-
1§22 0zl 847G~ 86'6~ 89°6" 2089~
124 048" € - e og'L- 267G
000 000 00’0 000 000 00°00L-
eBChYy 00009 0006 00°06 00°08 00'860'}
00°0 000 000 000 coa 000
000 0070 000 000 000 000
ER'EYY 00°009 00'06 0006 00706 00°860'L
96°20C 000 000 000 00°0 00860'4
000 000 0600 0oo 000 000
000 000 000 000 0o'e 000
000 000 000 000 00’0 000
600 000 00’0 000 000 000
L2'9¢2 @00 00'0 000 000 000
000 0o'D 00'¢ 00'0 000 000
000 00'009 0006 0008 0006 000
euuy ‘Aqiiy uosey ‘Aajiieay © Lo ‘JosiH umsng ‘apung f 10 ‘toweasn r Auer fluoon

“opnGLIUOY pue saxe} telojduy oy

YNBW "0D AHNI

juawkopdwdun - 3

Auedmion Hunsag jL190s

Kuedwon aieo)pay
suozngLuo) pue saxey, sefojdug

Kegd 18N
Ked JoN OF SUORIPPY (230,

JUBLISSINQUUIIY
fed JoN 03 suociippy

Aed JoN W03 SUORONPa [I0]

' DVA-4HNI
%auwzﬁoam:ozozﬁaa

PISYUIIM SoXe) 1230)

xe), ippy selojdwy aleo|paa

Bulployyiim - it

gafojdwz AAunoag (v120g

sefojdwz aaeopay

BUIpioyUyIM resepas
PIaYUIIM Soxel

Aey 55045 palsnipy
Aed $8049 WoN SUORONPAQ RI0)

‘duwiy SHIN
fog 55049 WiON SUORINPQ

Aed .mmoé jejol

Aunoy - 19)ep
Alano} - yeans
Aanoy - aonod
AUNoH - yied
Bang-Aanoy {§* 1} oA
funoy - wav
nay - sshojdwz - liejeg
pajoa)g - Aejeg
Aed ssoin
“ugsnipy pue soxe} ‘soBepp eakojdwg

zzoz yenbny

fipwiwing glorfed

eURRIO JO 8belIA

L2/51i60
Wd 6121



z afiegd

§6°G8S 899 Yol . 889 (3338 24 9z°16 “roRNgIAUeD pue soxel JeAojdury 18104,
96°122 000 000 000 00'0 00'0 yojel "0 JHWI
00°0 . 000 16'0 000 681 06'L Juewfojdwatin -
89'V6Z 85°% gL |GG £8'6l 9g9°/8 Avedwod Hnoeg jejoos -
18'89 0e's 18 0g' 1L 08'GL Auedwiog aiespop
. SUORNGEIUOD pue soxe} Jokojdwy
18'¢60°¢ 99°8. FX!38 % Z1es cL'eee 5€'6.8 Aed 3eN
000 000 000 000 000 000 Aed JoN 03 SUORIPPY (B304,
000 000 000 000 000 00'a USWISINGUIDY
Aed JoN 0) SUOBIPPY
£0°692- 000 000 000 o0 00°0 Aed JoN w0y suonanpeg je3ol
£0'60¢- on'0 080 000 000 00'0 DVA-JHNI
Aed joN Wwoy suoanpag
rATANY e LI gLLL- 28'9- 8128 0e'0lLe PISWBIM SoXe], jejoL
000 000 0070 000 000 00°0 Xej |ppy esfo|duiy aiedipaly
88'vee- Py LG4 000 ¥97¢L- 786 BupioyuIan - 1
88Y6¢- 866~ Gl 8496 £Q°GL- 8649 aafojdwy Ajungeg Jejoosg
16'69- 0L~ 18 og'L- pLe 08'GL- sakojdiuy aseoipaly
00'88%" c0'0 000 00’0 000 00°¢L- BujpjoyiIm Jesopast
PIOYBIM sexel
11°8EG'Y 0006 00424 C0'06 1642 mm.mwo._ fed ssoun _uouw.:.n«‘
88°cLe- 000 000 000 00’0 000 Aed 85020 Wouy suofjanpe( {ejol
R A 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 ‘duiy JHW
Aed sso.g) WOl suensnpeg
00'c8L'y 00°06 0062} 0008 1L'557 G9'680'1 Ked ssoip je104,
09°¢s8 000 00°0 000 000 000 £ Ano} - 19384
0z'gLs'L 000 00°0 000 000 00’0 Apno - e8ng
008 000 00421 000 000 000 AlInoH - e9jj0d
TAFA T i) 000 000 o[+ 2)] 000 000 Apnoy - yled
00'€42 00'¢ 000 o0'e 000 000 10ong-Aunoy (57 px} suneap
00'0 000 000 000 000 0a'e ApnoH - Nay
00'0 00°0 00°0 00'0 LE'GG2 69'680') NOY - sskojdw3 - Atejes
00'0 00°06 000 0008 000 000 peyosiy - Aejes
Aeg ssoio
“upsnipy pue sexey, ‘safiepm, ashojdwy
£ LIISHY JONIOM ejeBuy ‘piepm “poy] ‘eyoopal Yyupnp ‘uafuny W euuog ‘eafy 1 Ausys ‘ezsozso)

2Z0z Isnbny

Aewnung joshed
euegs( jo abBe|jA

22191160
wd 84iZh



£ oBed

16520 88'9 0Z'68 U OANQUIUOY pue saxe) Jafojdz (ejoy
06122 000 000 000 y2e "0 JuWi
8570€ 000 4L 'L juewhodweun -
08929 85'S €059 £9'p Auedwo) funoog jeioog
25°9p) 0e'L 2l £02 Kuedwog alejpei
SUONNGLIUOY pue saxe} Jekojduy
oLyess 99°8/ L8'e68 9872zl Aed 30N
0L LL 000 00°0 000 £ed 9N 03 SUORIPPY jeioL
0L 000 00'0 000 JuassInguIey
fed 10N 03 suoRIPPY
£0°692- 0 000 000 Aed 19N WwoJy suoRanpa( 20}
£0°89¢Z- 000 000 000 DYA-HNI
Aed N wol suonanpsq
reio'e P L~ 8L LLL- 921~ PIOYLIM S9XEY [210),
00°0 000 0070 000 xej {ppy safojdurg esesipaly
01'ehy- oF'y zLese £6°g- Bugploqiama - 1l
08'929" 85°6~ €099 898 sofoduig frnoag jepog
Pack: A0 08}~ Py Gl €02 safojdusz ssestpaly
00°864- 000 00°28" 000 BuIpjoywBIM Jesopad
PIBYUIM S9XE}
06'G68'6 00°06 00580t 00°0¥E Aed ssoug paysnipy
88°¢iT- 00’0 00°0 000 fed sSOID WICH SUOIONPA( 1e30L
s8°cLE 000 000 000 “dazy XL
>wn_ $S045) Uoly suopINpRG
6480101 00706 00'590'L 0007t Aed $5019 |30,
9LBLL'E 000 000 000 AnoH - 191eM
0z'gi8'l 000 000 0001 Alnop - 1038
00'#LZ') 000 00'590"t 000 ApnoH - asijog
0T 4¥i'L 000 000 000 Alanoy - yaed
00'€LZ 00’0 000 000 jeang-Aunoy (g'1X) SUNLIBAD
Praera 000 000 000 ApnoH - way
96'pPE’} 000 000 000 way - essfoldwiz - Lejeg
00'0FL L 00'06 00°0 000 payoas - lejeg
Aed 5S040
~usnipy pue soxe] ‘sabepp aakojdwy
WioL 1 Aesieyd ‘aium  © KioBaig ejeaypm ) Ailad “axjom
2202 yenbny
Kewng jloifed 2151160
eueeaQ jo abepip wd 8424



